DEPARTMENTAL STAFF REPORT
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Michael Zito
Interim County Administrator

FROM: Suzanne Boyll M

Human Resources Director

DATE: February 28, 2023
SUBJECT: Place Holder for County Administrator Selection
BACKGROUND:

On March 3, 2023, the Indian River County Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) interviewed
the following individuals for the position of County Administrator:

Doc Dougherty

Phil Matson (internal)
Don Rosenthal

John Titkanich

Jeff Wilkins

vhwne

If the Board has not already made a selection and authorized staff to extend a condition offer of
employment to include negotiation of an employment contract to be approved by the BOCC at a
future meeting, staff is respectfully requesting the Board to do so at the March 7, 2023 meeting.

FUNDING:
There is no additional funding required for this item.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff respectfully requests the BOCC vote to select the next County Administrator and authorize
staff to extend a conditional offer of employment to include negotiation of an employment
contract to be approved by the BOCC at a future meeting.

ATTACHMENT:
Straw Preference Poll for County Administrator
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